
1 eLI( O"'clal Flllng****12110/2010 8:20 All ***** 

/W2le2'SlIIa'"r1a Sanrler. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Terry Holdnak 
Friday, December 10,20108:18 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/10/20108:16:00 AM 
100262-EI 
100262.CO.lcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

'1'erry X. J{o(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100262 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
I DIRECTORY 
I I 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. I dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(10) I 

~gress F~ne:rg~ Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr(a}pgnmail. com No I 
I ProgressEnerID: Service ComEan~, LLC (l0} john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 12/10/2010 at 1256:12 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 216330) 

Attachments: 09858-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/10/2010 




1 eLK Official Fillng****11115/2010 12:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 10C-10 - 048i.f - POft- £;r /QQ2IeZ"EI 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, November 15,201012:17 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11115/201012:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100262·EI 
Filename I Path: 100262.PAA Order.lcb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC.'S 


STORM HARDENING PLAN 


rerry x. :Ho((;{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 o 

o 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100262 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(10) I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@}pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@}pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 11/15/2010 at 4:11:47 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 20104:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =340507) 

Attachments: 09360-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lfl;-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/15/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@.)!kerman.com No 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com i No 

• (10) 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmanfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno JOe) scott.goorland@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com No 

LQulfPower Com~anl .. E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 10/15/2010 at 9:11: 14 AM 



State of Florida 

,"uhltt~.er£:riee Q10mmtmthnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

J<'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1orida[lsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets l transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & J<'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 4) 3-6770. 

http:http://www.f1orida[lsc.com


..... / 

REVISED 

, \ _, """ J 

.r:", ",' , • '. r 'jState of Florida 
JUbltt~mxiu Cl!11~ ,. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SHUMARD OAK ljOULEY.ARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 ~ __ , ,; \ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: October 14, 20108eplemeeF ~O. 2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ~atr ~ 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (L'Amo~W9'i1 

Office ofthe General Counsel (Bennett, Jackson) (j~6 di-~-r~_ 

RE: Docket No. 100262-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C .• submitted by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
Docket No. 100263-EI Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric 
Company. 
Docket No. 100264-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 
Docket No. 100265-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25·6.0342, F .A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company. 
Docket No. 100266-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

AGENDA: 10/26/1010/12/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100262.RCM,DOC 

l: 8 :;) 0 I O:T 14 ~ 

FPSC -CC:ir'j;S;:'IC~1 CLl:m~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 231841) 


Attachments: Recommendation 08601-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you, 


10115/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

I 
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc, 
(10) 

dkonuch@fcta.com No I 
I 

Florida Power & Light Compan~ EIS02 ken.hoffman@flli·com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott.&oorland@fbl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Compan~ E]S03 george bachman@chpk.com No 

I Gulf Power Company E1S04 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E]801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
I Eroaress Ener£,); Service ComE an);, LLC(IO) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
rTampa Electric Company EJS06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
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Printed on 10/11/2010 at 5: 19:08 PM 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 10/1112010 Date of Commission Conference: 10/12/2010 Item No. 8 

Docket No.: 100262·EI, et al Brief Title: Review of 2010 IOU storm hardening plans 

Requested by: o Staff t8l Other Chairman Argenziano 
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) t8l Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTEO [8ee APM 2.11] 

I8J 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 10/26/2010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no rater than 3:00 p.m, on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation mUlIt be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flllng date for use as 8 place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525(2), F,S,]- ISlue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S,)-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, Justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

The Chairman requests this item be deferred, 

Signature (Technical Staff): 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 

Initials: 1'v* 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Initials: J'cL. 

o 
• J C) 

--I 

o "r . 
w 

Initials (Division/Office Director or 

Designee): 


Initials (General Counselor J j ~LY"" 
Designee): f'I'Il/"'J 

;z( Approve Request o Deny Request 

J!;' Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: lo/il/leJ 

o8lf 76 OCT II ~ 


PSC/EXD.O()1 (Rev, 09/10) eLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPlID 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 555522) 

Attachments: 08476-10.pdf 

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


1011112010 

...__... _-------------­



lOQ)lod -­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm(lO) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(10) I 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(iiJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (J uno IOc) scott.goorland[aJfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachmanri:Uchpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(iiJsouthernco.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No . 
Pro-.Sress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmaiLcom No 
Tam.l'a Electric Comeanl' . EI806 Regdeptri:Utecoenergy. com No I 

/
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Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:32:31 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir~.erfric.e <Unmttti55inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD OAK BOliL!i:VARO 


TALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399.0850 


TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attuched page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida "0e"-n"" f"ln.rr.
~kJi:er&i.t::e Qt~' ,) u Ii., IV' .; .. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULE~;; !:~ '3 :-:: ;~ 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 eLL i\; ,; 

DATE: 	 September 30,2010 

TO~ 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) , 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (L'/JJ~'/:JlJt? Q(-- fl'd ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, JaCksonifID ~~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100262-EI - Review of 20 10 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
Docket No. 100263-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric 
Company. 
Docket No. 100264-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 
Docket No. 100265-EI - Review of 20 1 0 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company. 
Docket No. 100266-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

AGENDA: 	 10112/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100262.RCM.DOC 

o8 I 6 0 SEP 3J ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =375795) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08160.pdf 

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


9/30/2010 




2, El 


PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Public Utilities Com an 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 320778 

COMPANY 
CODE 

GU603 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

.. 
$,....,""'W-7".". ......-.,.'-' 

Printed on 5/13/2010 at 3: 10:32 PM 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:53 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/12/20108:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100262-EI, 100263-EI, 100264-EI, 100265-EI, 100266-EI 
Filename JPath: Corrected Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

CORRECTED NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC., TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER & 
LIGHT COMPANY 
To be issued by the Clerk 

Terry x. :J{old"nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

" ;­ .. J , 

.. ·03]!q5~16 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~o....,,-ed ~ 
850-413-6738 ~\W tp 

eN\Ai \-ed G1­

., 
~ 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100263 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I IN 

NA:\fE CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
I Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 

Allsolar Service Com~any david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
. Ausley & McMullen iwahlen@ausley.com Yes 

Ausley & McMullen ibeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmc~hail@balch.com Yes 
~ggs& Lane md(a)beggslane.com Yes 
! Black & Veatch ro IIinsmr@bv.com Yes 
I Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 
Ci~ of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier Coun~ Government ComElex limDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities P<>!icy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL(a)aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company 10hn.Butler@fp1.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Reliabili~Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 

i Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
i Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
IItron, NA lim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 

JEA knowbriliiea.com Yes i 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.fini~an@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes i 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles(a2leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes I 

i Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A gene@penningtoniaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@)pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. iijpgnmail.comconnie.stehlingG Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO} paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt~seminole·electric.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes I 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
~Qa Electric ComQani: EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No i 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes i 
The COrPoration for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van AssendcrP, P.A RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 5/1212010 at 11 :52:32 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:53AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 320778) 

Attachments: 03967-10.pdf 

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


5112/2010 




;". ~ { 

-fi~-"llP6-10: 

l002Ap2 
Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:00 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Usa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/11/2010 1 :57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100262-EI, 100263-EI, 100264-EI, 100265-EI, 100266-EI 
Filename JPath: Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC .• TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY. FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

, . 
, 
>,:,-","::_.L"',.:,,,,,,~~_~ ',iho. ,.':Ik.:"::'~:,,':"-""_., 

Terry X. :J{oGfnali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@}akerman.com No i 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@}akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes I 
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@."ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@aus]ey.com Yes 

i Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphailfalbalch.com Yes i 

ane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W(iiJAOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlIiance4CleanFL@}aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association arqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@}feca.com Yes 

! Florida League of Cities tstanfieldfalflcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(iiJpublicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffinanfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott.goorlandla1fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@}chpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrownfalfrcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@tlaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(tilsouthemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Holland & Knight bruce.may(tilhklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes i 
Itron, NA Iim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and RegulatorY Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@}leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.bumett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum-.®pgnmail.com Yes ! 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(aJpgnmaiLcom Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El80l paul.lewisjr(aJpgnmaiLcom Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 pau1.lewisjr(aJpgnmaiL com No 
Progress Ener~y Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@}pgnmail.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@}seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 5/11/2010 at 4:08:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 20104: 1 0 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =931591) 

Attachments: 03939-10.pdf 

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

5/1112010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05,20104:44 PM AD.........,...ISrrD ~IIVlt 

To: 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100262-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 1 00262·E1-0000HX)4. pdf 

Diamond WilliamslJ.l.ll'" I J..ftlI.. 

\ it, ".:':":~3'-i&6J0 
, " 

Docket Number 100262-EI - Form Number 100262-EI-00001-004 

Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25­
6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Change from Undocketed to Docket No: 100262-EI 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

51512010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/05/2010 at 4:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - David Dowds 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100262-EI -- Review 0[2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., 
submitted by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Staff Workshop 06/1012010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG lED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100263, 100264, 100265, 100266). IOUs Stonn Hardening Plans - Staff Workshop 

Docket Number has been assigned. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100262-EI-0000I-004 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
NATHAN A. SKOP COMMISSION CLERK 
DAVID E. KLEMENT (850) 413-6770 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS I11 

Public Service Commission 

ATBVE 
May 6,2010 

Progress Energy 
John Burnett 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Re: Docket No. 100262-E1 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the review of 20 10 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy Florida, Inc, which was 
filed in this office on May 3,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Office of Commission Cler~ -- ­Section 1 -

Docket No. 100262-EI Date Docketed: qu03!2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. rime Schedule 
Program Modul e 810 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff I [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

-----------------~I 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. __________________~10. 

___________________~11. 
_____________--l12. 
--_______--l13. 

_________--l14. 


-----------l 15. _________--l16. 
_______________~ 17 • 

_____________-/ 18. 

____________ 19. 

___________ 20. 

__________--1 21. 

_________--1 22 . 
_________--1 23 . 

__________~.28.-----------11ii: I 
29. 

Recollltlended assiqnments for hearinq : 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Comission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: ________--136. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR _______-/38. 

Staff Counsel _______--1 39 . 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearina Off icer ( s) Prehear i na 0ff'lcer 

Comissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I 

COI1I1Iissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior ComlSS1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora .. age J. OT J.,......
~ection 1 Office of Commission Cler' 

~ 

Docket NO. 100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C., submitted by 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration:
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 

C'O" indicates OPR) 
 x x 

Section 2 - OPR 
B10 

Staff Assignments 

M l'Amoreaux 

Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Moduli WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous CUrrent 

C Bulecza-Bankc:: D Dnwd.. ,I l. Storm Hardening WorkshoD - Staff NONE 06/10/2010 
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/22/2010 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

I 7. 
Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 

9. 
10. I 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. I 
2l. t= 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/06/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'leer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X 1 T I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG r ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
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

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100262-EI -- Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., 
submitted by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

•Staff Workshop 06/10/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100263,100264,100265, 100266). IODs Stonn Hardening Plans - Staff Workshop 

Docket Number has been assigned. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff ' 

All 
, 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Y 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100262-EI-0000I-004 



~ Lase ASS19nmenl: ana ;)cneau 11n9 Kecora ~ I"age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket NO.!90262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) 
 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e BI0 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770I 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M L' Amoreaux I 1 Current CASR reV1Slon 1eve1 PrevlOus Current 

C Bulecza-Banke;: o DOlo/de;: I 
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/19/2010 
2. Agenda SAME 08/31/2010 
3. PM Order SAME 09/20/2010 I 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 09/23/2010I 
S. Revised CASR Due 07/22/2010 09/30/2010

i 6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

iI}g:
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0612812010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chalrman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows.. 

I 
 COllll1issioners 
 Hrg 

Exam 


Staff 


I ALL 
 I AG I ED I SI( I C1 I C2 


i X 
 I I I I I 


- Hearmg Off'lcer()s 
Commissioners 
 ADM 


AG 
 I ED I SK I Cl I C2 


I I I I X 


Preheanng Off'lcer 


Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/28/2010 \
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorg t'age ~ OT ~ ,.-..... .-. 
Section 1 Office of Commission Cler. 


Docket No. 100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 
 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C., submitted by
Progress Energy Florida. Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration:
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10 WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENTIIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL T AG IEDI SK IClI C2 
X I I II I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SKICllc2 

I I I I X 

Prehearing Officer 

Approved: 
Date: 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ML'Amoreaux 

DDowd~C Rulecza-Banks 
~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
i 

2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 

I 4. Protest Period EXDires 
5. Consummating Order if No 
6. o ose Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

I 16. 
17. 

'18. 
'19. 
20. 

! 21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/0612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04107) '" COMPlET 

Protest 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/19/2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 
SAME 09/20/2010 
SAME 10/11/2010 

09/23/2010 10/14/2010 
SAME 10/29/2010 

I 
I 

I 

I 



,....... .-. 

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng KeCQr( "age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/0312010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul~ B10 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IJOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~signments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [!] Current CASR revision level 

(Bul@cza-Bank~ D Dowds 

I 
I. Staff Recommendation 
2. AGenda 

i 3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consunmatina Order if No 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

! 17 • 
• 18. 
! 19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/0512010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0ff' ()lcer s 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Protest 

Previous Current 

08/19/2010 09/01/2010 
08/31/2010 09/14/2010 
09/20/2010 10/04/2010 
10/11/2010 10/25/2010 
10/14/2010 10/28/2010 
10/29/2010 11/30/2010 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Approved: 
Date: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X 1 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

. I I I I X 



~~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora~ t'age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 

Company: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C.• submitted by
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA CLK (EeR) 
x 

GCL 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SOIEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ML'Amoreaux [i] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Bank... D Dowds 
1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Couns§] l Bennett. K Jackson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 
10. 

! 11. 
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
Date filed with ClK: 08/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Protest 

Previous Current 

09/01/2010 09/16/2010 
09/14/2010 09/28/2010 
10/04/2010 10/18/2010 
10/25/2010 11/08/2010 
10/28/2010 11/12/2010 
11/30/2010 12/15/2010 

I 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Complet§s Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Colllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senior COllllllSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-
Lase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~ 	 I"age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 

COmpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 	 ADM APA ClK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
("Q" indicates OPR) 	 I X X 

Sect jon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 


Due Dates 
OPR St~ff 	 ML'Amoreaux [!J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 


C Bulec;za-Bank~_ D Dowds I 


Sectl0n 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

1. Staff Recommendation 09/16/2010 09/30/2010 
2. Agenda 09/28/2010 10/12/2010 i 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Cl ose Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett K Jackson S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!,.COmmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/1612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

10/18/2010 11/01/2010 
11/011/2010 11/22/2010 
11/12/2010 11/29/2010 
12/15/2010 01/03/2011 

I 
I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 PrehOff'earlng lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL J AG I ED I SK J GH J BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH j BI 
] J I I X . .Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CI1lO1 I; C lpou OA In." 



- -

~ase Asslgnmen~ ana >cneaullng Kecoro t"ate .L OT .L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100262-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 

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
(no" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770St~ff As~lgnment~ 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux 
 [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

( Bulecza-Banks o Dowds 
1. Agenda (Deferred) 09/28/2010 10/12/2010 I 
2. Agenda NONE 10/26/2010

i 3. PAA OrderI NONE 11/15/2010 
NONE4. Protest Period E~ires 12/06/2010 

5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/09/2010 
6. Close Docket 12/15/2010 01/10/2011 
7. 


Staff ~ouns~l l Bennett 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 ll. 

12 
1 
13.

. 
i 14. 
lS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Full Connission ..x.Connission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/1612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Pr ehearlng Off'leer 

Connissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG IEDI SK IGiI BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG J ED j SK J Gil BI 

I 1 1 1 X.Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case, 
 Approved:
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

_..J:"w::C.cC..J.'CCl·...,,"'o....'.o:.r....c"'-'c..."'----'.......~,.....-...••..-_._­


